Record 13

From: PR (7 5| ]
Sent: Friday 14 June 2024 12:58

To: Nicholas Murphy

Cc: Kevin Tickle

Subject: Re: Quotation Request | Monitor Arms for Cork Office

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recoghize the sender and know the content is safe.

I -0

L Jun 2024, 12:57 IST

Thanks Nicholas, these are in stock now and will be installed during the Cork
deployment as requested.

Kind Regards,

Phone:

s e

SRRt

Confidentiality

Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may b
legally privileged and include confidential information. If you have received this

e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fact by return e-ma
and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

nmurphy
13 Jun 2024, 15:52 157

Hi,

Please proceed as quoted.



To be installed in the Cork office during the equipment deployment.
| ' | Nicholas Murphy

D A o | i , l IT Operations and Security Manager
I R I T A R

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
njoR6

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stitirthéiri / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaairleach / Chairpersan), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghniomhafochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe In Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na

Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

Attachment(s)

I cverythingT)

10 Jun 2024, 15:07 IST
Hi Nicholas,

Please find quotation attached for this - confirming that these monitor arms are
the same model as used for the Limerick & Galway offices.

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
10 Jun 2024, 09:51 18T

Hi,

Please use the same model as deployed to Limerick & Galway.

Nicholas Murphy

LD O i ‘ IT Operations and Security Manager
A [ [] | | ——

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stidirthairi / Directors: Mr G O’Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive | Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, .J
Q'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taltin, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faci theorainn scaireanna, cldraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Clialh D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is
confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged
material. The information may not represent the views of the Land
Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the
addressees. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intendec
recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or



any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or
effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware thal
email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and
unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for
any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any of
its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land
Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business.
Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capabl¢
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding
contractual agreement.

This email is a service from EverythingIT. Delivered by Zendesk



Record 14

From:

Sent: Friday 1 March 2024 13:15
To: ~ Nicholas Murphy; EIT

Cc: Kevin Tickle

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | _

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

Thank you for the below.

| checked with [Hllll in relation to the additional_

He reckons that this should not be a concern. | will still check on the [JlJllll:nd let you know the availability/cost.

Regards,

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee anly and may contain
classified Information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation. Na reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy | R

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 12:56 PM

To: EE /7 5ales Group N
Cc: Kevin Tickle I REEEEGG——

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | NN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi,

. ! Nicholas Murphy
LD A - [1 H IT Operations and Securiti Manager

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
'S
i njol6

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie




From:

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy I ' I
Cc: Kevm Tickle _

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the

content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

Can you please send me the gty required and | will see if th R

Regards,

Postal Address:
Unit 3¢, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
canfirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy <[

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 12:47 PM

o 17 52Ics Group N
Ce: Kevin Tickle <} NEEEG_—-

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | NN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not cllck links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

0

Nicholas Murphy

LD A d _(i |\| IT Operations and Security Manager
P R R W N T |

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T £353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie




From:

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 4:26 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy | N >; €7 </ -
Cc: Kevin Tickle </

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | [N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,
| have the below Lenovo ThinkVision model in stock. Qty = “60”, We can also get more, if needs be.

Lenovo ThinkVision T24m-29 Monitor 23.8” FHD IPS 250nits / 72% NTSC / 60Hz, Input connectors — HDMI 1.4+DP 1.2+DP out, Cables
Included — USB Type-C +Ethernet, 3Yr

The cost of this unit to LDA is |




Website | Location | Customer Portal

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonheg Industrial Estate
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
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended,

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy SRS €7 Sales Group NN
Cc: Kevin Tickle G-
Subject: RE: Quotation Request | N

Hi Nicholas,
Let me look into the below in more detail.

It will help if we know the exact quantity required for the monitors.

—an ved give B EEE, numher?

Regards,

A

i e
DT
e

Website | Location | Customer Portal

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate

i 1SO
‘: Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

TF

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified infarmation. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone, Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual{s) and not necessarily of the organisatian. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an authorised representative of iLs contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy [

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:27 PM

To: EIT Sales Group [N

Ce: Kevin Tickle | RN

Subject: Quotation Request | [N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links ar open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi,

-

LDA|

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

Nicholas Murphy
IT Operations and Security Manager
|[RE2VT e SRS e DE 0L




2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Slreet, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda ie

©@0o0

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally
privileged material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely
for the addressees. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on
the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception
and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it
was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that
communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency
policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable of
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

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
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From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Thursday 29 February 2024 18:12

To: I T

Cc: Kevin Tickle

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | |
Hi I

e from your other emailthere the |

Nicholas Murphy

LD ’ C ‘ ‘r il IT Operations and Security Manager
(B ol ot TR s |
A | Y|

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Tallin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floaor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
G G (8

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy [N £'7
Cc: Kevin Tickle |
Subject: RE: Quotation Request | |

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,
Let me look into the below in more detail.

It will help if we know the exact quantity required for the monitors.

Regards,



Record 16

From:

Sent: Thursday 11 April 2024 12:06

To: Nicholas Murphy; | NRNEEEE

Ce: Kevin Tickle; [N

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | [N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Thanks Nicholas.

I can we arrange shipping as soon as possible please?

Regards,

NP |
\’::5. e

Website | Lacation | Customer Portal

2700 W

graeimen 1Y NAB

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The informalion contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain classified infarmalion. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you
should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in
this message are those of the individual(s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on
this message without written confirmation frem an authorised representative of its contents. Na guarantee is
implied thal this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy [N

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 12:03 PM

To: R R

e ke R R R R T R T

Subject: RE: Quotation Request |

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Thanks Matthew.

This is for WFH use.

LD A "3 ﬁ\,

An Ghnlomhalreacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
S
Cl (@

“1 | Nicholas Murphy
1 IT Operations and Security Manager
[

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

From: [T SRR
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 11:59 AM
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

Apologies for the delay, these monitors have now arrived with us. To confirm, will this equipment be part of the 4" fioor
expansion?

Regards,

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information conlained in this message is intended for lhe addressee only and may
conlain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delele this message and notify the sender; you
shauld not copy ar distribute this message or disclose ils conlenls to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in
this message are thase of the individual(s) and not necessarily of the arganisation. No reliance may be placed on
this message withoul written confirmation from an authorised representative of ils contents. No guarantee is
implied that this message or any attachmenl is virus free or has nat been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy [

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:38 PM

To:

Cc: Kevin Tickle [

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | | N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

v S

Thanks for the update.

<™~ 7| | Nicholas Murphy
LD o i‘ . IT Operations and Securiti Manager
A U]

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
G . (@

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

From|

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy

Cc: Kevin Tickle [N

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

All equipment is in stock aside from the monitors — these were meant to arrive with us yesterday but look to have been delayed,
I'm awaiting a call back from the local depot to confirm when delivery will take place.




Apologies for the delay, I'll update you as soon as | have the ETA.

Regards,

A7

Website | Location | Customer Portal

RN
ot

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The informalion contained in this messaga is inlended for the addrassee only and may
cantain classified infarmation. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you
should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents o anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in
this message are those of the individual(s) and nol necessarily of the organisation. Mo reliance may be placed on
this message without written canfirmation fram an authorised representalive of its contents. No guarantee is
implied that this message or any attachment is virus free ar has not been intercepled and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy |

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:53 AM

To: [ R T TR o D S T S R T S S T R
Cc: Kevin Tickle | R

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | NG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi,

Can you give an ETA on these items?
Nicholas Murphy

LD A [ :“IH IT Oﬁerations and Security Manager

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agenc

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:27 PM
To:
Cc: Kevin Tickle

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | | N

Hi,

Can you give an ETA on these items?

I 3 Nicholas Murphy

P \l
LD 1Tl'__!.._‘_ IT Operations and Security Manager
A ([]) ] | —

An Ghnlomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VVX67

T #353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie




From: Nicholas Murphy |

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 4:47 PM
To:

Cc: Kevin Tickle | N
Subject: RE: Quotation Request |

Hi,

1‘ Nicholas Murphy

LD i *'_i { IT Operations and Securiti Manager
A Ul

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX687
GG @

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 12:51 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy

Ce: Kevin Tickle |

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | [ INEREGEG___

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Thanks for the confirmation Nicholas, | have processed this order on our side.

Regards,

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Langmile Road, D12 C596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and nalify the sender; you
shauld not copy or distribute this message or disclose its conlents lo anyane. Any views or apinions expressed in
this message are those of the individual(s) and not necessarlly of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on
this message without written confirmation from an authorised representalive of its conlents. No guarantee is
implied that this message or any altachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy [N
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 12:31 PM

To:
ce: Kevin Tickle |
Subject: RE: Quotation Request | [N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.




e | | Nicholas Murphy
LD it -}H IT Operations and Securiti Manager
A I

An Ghnfomhalreacht ForbarthaTaluin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie

From:

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Nicholas Murphy I
Cc: Kevin Tickle

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | [ N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi Nicholas,

Let me know what suits best.

Regards,

Engies] E
EFa e e |

i A LS DRSS O V| TN
R e s |

& (S S L o

"::;‘\':f'

Website | Location | Customer Portal

@50, W

P e 1D §

Postal Address:
Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road, D12 €596, Ireland

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not capy ar
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual(s) and not necessarily of the arganisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
canfirmation from an autharised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

From: Nicholas Murphy [ >

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 12:56 PM

To: [ A R e SRR
Cc: Kevin Tickle| G

Subject: RE: Quotation Request | | NN



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi,

| “| | Nicholas Murphy
LDA L [i ] IT Oﬁerations and Security Manager

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From;

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

Can you please send me the qty required and | will see if the-is available.

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
classified infarmation. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not capy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the
individual{s) and not necessarily of the organisation. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an authorised representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment
is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

Erom: Nicholas Murphy [N

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 12:47 PM
To:

Cc: Kevin Tickle | NN -
Subject: RE: Quotation Request | [ NN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi -



Record 17

From: Nichalas Murphy

Sent: Monday 17 June 2024 13:49

To: EIT Sales

Cc: Kevin Tickle

Subject: RE: RE: Quotation Request | Keyboard, Mouse, Headset
Thanks,

Please proceed.

~
!

Nicholas Murphy

l = l IT Operations and Securily Manager
| O] | | e——
|

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin |
The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency
| 4th Ficor, Ashiord House, Tara Streel, Dublin, D02 VX67

‘ T: +#353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
njolOf

‘Stidrthain 1 Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathaoirdeach / Ghairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive f Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connar, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, imited by shares, registered In Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX6T. No 710453

An Ghniomhalreact Forbartha Taliin, culdeachta ghnlomhafochta alnmaithe, faol theorainn scalreanna, déraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Srdid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

From:

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 12:33 PM
To: Nicholas Murphy IR
Ce: Kevin Tickle |

Subject: Re: RE: Quotation Request | Keyboard, Mouse, Headset

[CAUTEON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

(EverythinglT)
17 Jun 2024, 12:32 IST

Hi Nicholas,

Please find quotation attached

Kind Regards,

Confidentiality

Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include
confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fact by
return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

nmurphy
17 Jun 2024, 11:34 IST

Hi,



Can we please confirm an order NN headsets as per the attached quotation?

Can you please put one inside each backpack along with laptop & charger being delivered next week?

Nicholas Murphy

[ ||
] l] IT Operations and Security Manager

LDA

| An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
|The Land Development Agency

The Land Development Agency

E E m 4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

'Stiurthéiri ] Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirieach | Chairperson), J Colaman {Chisl Executive 1 Priomhfeidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, § Meely.

The Land Devalopment Agency, a designaled activity company, limited by shares, registered in Irefand at Ashford Housa, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX&7. Mo 710453

\An Ghniomhalreact Forbartha Talin, culdeachta ghnfomhalochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scalreanna, cldralthe in Elrinn ag Teach Ashford, Srdid na

Teamhrach, Balle Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uinihir 710453

From: P R e A VS e e |

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Nicholas Murphy IR
Ce: Kevin Tickle | NG

Subject: Re: Quotation Request | Keyboard, Mouse, Headset

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

I (Everything|T)

10 Jan 2024, 15:18 GMT

Thanks Nicholas, this order has been processed now.

The last quote did not have the correct stated pricing I s has been amended no\
and I've reattached for your records.
Kind Regards,

E PR

jPhone:

Confidentiality

;Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include
confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fat
by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.



nmurphy
10 Jan 2024, 15:13 GMT

=

Please proceed as quoted.

Nicholas Murphy

| o
| 1

: DA - ”‘ ; {I IT Operations and Security Manager
L AR P et w7 PO |

|An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX867

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie

Attarhmant(s)

I (Everything!T)

10 Jan 2024, 14:48 GMT
Thanks Nicholas, please find attached.

If ordered today, the ETA for delivery to yourselves will be Monday the 15th.

T i A
g g
= (=5
@ s}
o
w
D
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<

Confidentiality

Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include
confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fac
by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

Attachment(s)

nmurphy
110 Jan 2024, 14:43 GMT



That looks like an idea solution.
Let's get some of those to compare.

Can you send a quote for the following —

Nicholas Murphy

LD A = [i l[ \ IT Operations and Security Manager
e Emi Tt Aard 1|

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency
2nd Floar, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: #353.1.9103400 | www.Ida ie

I (EverythingIT)

10 Jan 2024, 13:55 GMT

Hi Nicholas,

Everything IT

Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
‘Longmile Road,

Dublin-12



Phone:

AR |

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
10 Jan 2024, 13:38 GMT

Hi,

Thanks for the info.

Nicholas Murphy

‘ ‘/\\W ] ~
LD ﬂ L |i l\ IT Operations and Security Manager
| N Ll .

|An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taliin
|The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

I (EverythingIT)

10 Jan 2024, 12:01 GMT

Hi Nicholas

Apologies, my mistake - S e e A R P i TS MRV B T S



iKind Regards,

Confidentiality

Naote: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments ta it may be legally privileged and include
confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fa
jby retumn e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

Attachment(s)

nmurphy
10 Jan 2024, 1145 GT

Hi S

Thanks for the quate.




Nicholas Murphy

7 "\. !
LD o (i i| IT Operations and Security Manager
A : 2t Sl e G B R |

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin

The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency
2nd Floar, Ashford House, Tara Streat, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.da e

I (EverythingIT)

10 Jan 2024, 11:36 GMT

Hi Nicholas

Please find quotation attached, if you can confirm the quantities required | will amend as needed.




Kind Regards,

Phone:

Confidentiality

:Note: The information contained In this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include
‘confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fat
by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

ﬁAttachment(s)

nmurphy
10 Jan 2024, 10:17 GMT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,



We need to purchase more keyboard/mouse combos.

fThe receivers are plugged inlo the docks on each desk. We face a contact issue in the LDA where users
moveframove keyboards, mice and receivers. In the past we could just pair up spares with each other, but can’
do that any longer.

We can't use Bluetooth with hotdesking as the user would need to pair to new devices almost daily. If they didn
they'd be controlling someans slse's laptop after moving desk |

We also need to purchase more headsets,

The current —aeems to have dropped in price with other suppliers -

i(al! above are ex VAT)

:However, with the office being busier and noisier, some users have asked for an over-ear headset rather than
oon-ear headset to help with passive noise isolation.

‘Can you recommend some models? With headsets, a Bluetooth version is OK, but we would need




Headsets are the more urgent of the above — we need to order today.

Nicholas Murphy
IT Operations and Security Manager

LDA | ‘] | s

An Ghniomhalreacht ForbarthaTaldn
The Land Development Agency

[

The Land Development Agency
2nd Floar, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX867
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain commercially
sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of the Land
Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have received this emai
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intendec
recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken In reliance on It, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for
actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that email communication:
may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development
Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage
to the recipient's systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that
communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise,
this communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of ¢
binding contractual agreement.

Thig email is a service from EverythinglT. Delivered by Zendesk

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain commercially sensitive
and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This
communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and
unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this
email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient's systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments.
Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance
with Land Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise,
this communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding
contractual agreement.

Attachment(s)

This email is a service from EverythingIT. Deliverad by Zendesk




Record 18

From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Friday 23 February 2024 11:13

To: EIT Sales

Ce: Kevin Tickle

Subject: RE: RE: Quotation Request | Keyboard, Mouse, Headset

Please proceed as advised.

1

i I | Nicholas Murphy
LDA d i 2 ] ’ | IT Operations and Security Manager
L | h

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
& Q@

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

From:

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:21 AM
To: Nicholas Murphyj
Cc: Kevin Tickle GG

Subject: Re: RE: Quotation Request | Keyboard, Mouse, Headset

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

- (EverythingIT)

23 Feb 2024, 10:21 CMT

Hi Nicholas,

The previous quotation was closed on our system. | have a new one attached, but it only has the [N
I have listed the given PO as above.

In supplier stock. | am ordering now. Let me know if this is all good.

Kind Regards,

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and
include confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that
fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

nmurphy
23 Feh 2024, 09:58 GM1

Hi,

Can we please order the following as per the attached quote —



-1 | Nicholas Murphy
! | 1T Operations and Security Manager

X

>
G

LDA

'An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
'The Land Development Agency

m m m 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: #353.1.9103400 | www.Ida ie

From: N (E'T Sales) NN
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:19 PM
| To: Nicholas Murphy

| Ce: Kevin Tickle NN

Subject: Re: Quotation Request | Keyboard, Mouse, Headset

l The Land Development Agency
|
]
|
|
\
|
|

CAUTION: This email ariginated fram outside of the organisation. Da not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

I (Everything|T)

110 Jan 2024, 16:18 GMT

Thanks Nicholas, this order has been processed now.

Confidentiality
Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include

‘confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fac
by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

Inmurphy
110 Jan 2024, 15:13 GMT

Hi,



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

H P

Record 19

Nicholas Murphy

Friday 3 May 2024 15:18
EIT Sales; Kevin Tickle

RE: Samsung Phone Cases

Please process the attached quote with revised quantities as per the table below.

[
\ . 1|
L 0Q]

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency

NEOA®

Nicholas Murphy
IT Operations and Security Manager
BRSO R AR

The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

Stitrthéirl / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J

Q'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated activity comp:
VX67. No 710453

An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taluin, cuideachta ghnlomhail
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

any, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

ochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na

From: I (E'T Salcs) N -

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Kevin Tickle </ SN

Cc: Nicholas Murphy < N

Subject: Re: Samsung Phone Cases

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




I <vinoi

3 iay 2024, 12:41 15T
| Hi Nicholas,

When initially quoting we had limited stock availability in our channels and
as such quoted for the | Ilcases - these were the only options
available in the quantities requested at the time.

I've attached an updated quotation as our supplier has recently received
new stock of the standard cases for the | NG GEGEGzGzINGG_E -
mentioned).

Please note that these are all TPU plastic cases as illustrated above.

Unfortunately we still have no visibility on these for the | IINEENNEEEEN
Bl 2s such we have quoted for the [lllcases as per the original
quote.

Kind Regards,
Phone:
I
I
Confidentiality
Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it
may be legally privileged and include confidential information. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that

fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any
attachments. Thank you.




nmurphy
2 May 2024, 17:05 IST

Are there standard cases available for all our models?
Have we received pricing?

Nicholas Murphy

p '.\-‘.\‘
LDA u : i H IT Operations and Security Manager
PN G R S R R R

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
njolO

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stiarthdiri / Directars: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taltin, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faci theorainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

T

2 May 2024, 16:20 IST

Hi Nicholas,

Kevin mentioned that you wanted an image of the Il ases prior to
proceeding - the variant quoted for is below



If this is too bulky there's also the option of a standard case, these are

slightly cheaper at || I per unit.




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

_<>

2 May 2024, 10047 157

Hi Kevin,

I've added an additional || N N SN s quote now bringing
the total up (il

Let me know if any further amendments are required - as noted, if approved
we will be looking at a longer lead time than usual for all cases to arrive
(est. 10-14 working days)

Thanks

Kind Regards,

I | Soles Administrator




-
=
o
=
@

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

1 May 2024, 17:17 IST

Hi I

Can that Aaninta nlaaea ha amandad tn incliide an avira

Regaras
| Kevin Tickle

g n,_rl
D A t { IT Operations & Security Administrator
L [  ———

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talun
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
nJol6

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stitirthéiri / Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connor, B Keogh, S Nealy.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashfard House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Talin, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

I -vcrvtingT)



1 May 2024, 15:21 187
Hi Kevin,

No worries at all and sorry for the delay getting back to you here - I've
attached an amended full quote for the cases
Separately I'll have an update on the addition to the cable/hub quote across

to you very shortly.

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

;
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T May 2024, 15:06 157

Hi

Sorry for chasing, but did you manage to pull together the full quote for us yet ?
Regards




‘ & Kevin Tickle

,-"'-\I
I D A o |i l IT Operations & Security Administrator
P A e |

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
NEEA®E

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stiarthéiri / Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

VX67. No 710453
An Ghnfomhaireact Farbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na

Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

30 Apr 2024, 16:28 IST

Hi I

Thanks for that.

So are you able to provide a full total quote please, for all the cases we require,
plus *

Regards

I & Kevin Tickle

,-’"‘»..\l
I D A . ii l IT Operations & Security Administrator
P R O e e

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Taltn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
NEEOME

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stivirthéirl / Directors: Mr C O'Raurke (Cathaoirleach / Chairpersen), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated aclivily company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

VX67. No 710453 3
An Ghniomhaireact Ferbartha Talun, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na

Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

(EverythingIT)
29 Apr 2024, 16:26 IST

Hi Kevin



Apologies for the delay, | have confirmed lead time on these cases - we
would be looking at between 10-14 working days for all to arrive with us.

For the | SRR /<rsion is unfortunately no longer available

but we have been able to replace this with a standard rugged case at the
same cost.

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

I <o)

26 Apr 2024, 17:08 151
Hi Kevin,

Apologies for the delay getting back to you here, I'm still waiting on
available stock to be confirmed with our suppliers and | should hopefully
have this info by Monday morning.

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

26 Apr 2024, 09:40 (5T
Hi

The previous list had a number of each device we have, for which we would be
looking for cases please?

Regards

1 Kevin Tickle




‘ | | IT Operations & Security Administrator

)
L DA ) i |
The Land Development Agency

An Ghniomhalreacht Forbartha Taltin :
The Land Development Agency %nfalggﬁrgﬁ%}ggg% ll-louse..lc"rs.riz Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

NEEOE

Stidrthdiri / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Execulive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453

An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taluin, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi thearainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67, Uimhir 710453

T T

25 Apr 2024, 17:10 1ST
Good afternoon Kevin,

The per unit price will be as quoted for each of these phones (no change to

quote needed as [ GGG case will be

compatible with the 5G model)

Could you please advise on quantities required and | can confirm stock
availability with our suppliers - will you need a case for all of these phones
or just a certain amount for now?

Thanks

Kind Regards,

Everything IT

Unit 3C, Avonbeg Industrial Estate
Longmile Road,

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

25 Apr 2024, 16:44 IST
Hi

Is there an update for us on this request yet ?
Regards

Kevin Tickle

-~ *ul o 5
D A O Ii I 1 IT Operations & Security Administrator
L 1] | T—

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Taluin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie
Stitirthairi / Direclors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Execulive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453 .
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghniomhaiachta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, cléraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

17 Apr 2024, 09:53 IST
Hi I
Not too sure about the JJll other than it is the 5G one.

Below is the breakdown of numbers we have, of each device:



Regards

Kevin Tickle

I D A O i H IT Operations & Security Administrator
| [ R e e |

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

NEEOMG

Stidrthéiri / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J

O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

VX67. No 710453
An Ghnfomhaireact Forbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghniomhafochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, cldraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na

Teamhrach, Balle Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

16 Apr 2024, 15:14 IST
Hi Kevin,

Apologies for the delay getting back to you on this. Please find attached

ease as sizing can be slightly different for the

cases.
Thank you

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

16 Apr 2024, 14:51 15T

Good afternoon

Do you have any updates for us on this request yet?
Regards

Kevin Tickle

D O i1 || IT Operations & Security Administrator

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
oJoR6

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stitirthairi / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaairleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connar, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67, No 710453
An Ghnlomhaireact Forbartha Taltin, cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453




8 Apr 2024, 16:02 IST
Good afternoon

Do you have any update on this request yet?
Regards

Kevin Tickle

e
LD A c q ll IT Operations & Security Administrator
e e |

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
B0

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

26 Mar 2024, 16:58 GMT
Hi

We have a range of models, that we would like cases for. Al M they
include:

B S I AR T S LS
Regards

(EverythinglT)
26 Mar 2024, 16:40 GMT
Good afternoon Kevin,

If you can please advise on what models you'll need cases for | can check
availability on these.
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

26 Mar 2024, 16:15 GMT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon |

Are you guys able to provide quotes for phone cases of -ohones 4

We have various models we need cases for.

Regards




The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is
confidential and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally
privileged material. The information may not represent the views of the
Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the
addressees. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not
the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land Development Agency
accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of
this information. Please be aware that email communications may be
susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment.
The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or
interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the
recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments.
Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development
Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development
Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless
specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable of
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding
contractual agreement.

This email is a service from EverythingIT. Delivered by Zendesk
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From: I (E7 Soles) <
Sent: Friday 17 May 2024 11:36

To: Kevin Tickle

Cc: Nicholas Murphy

Subject: Re: Samsung Phone Cases

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

—<Evewrhmgm

17 May 2024 35 15T

Hi Nicholas,

As this was on a stated lead time of 10-14 working days we are unfortunately
still waiting on all cases from this order to land with us, but will arrange
shipment as soon as they have arrived in stock.

| will keep you updated on this.

Kind Regards,

Phone:

e at|

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



| 7 May 2024, 10:47 1ST1
Hi,

Can you advise an update on these?

Nicholas Murphy

e «.‘
LD C {i 1‘ IT Operations and Security Manager
‘ : P R e P e

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalun
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stiarthéirf / Directors; Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O’Gonnor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated aclivily company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453 3
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Talin, cuideachta ghnfomhalochta ainmnithe, faoi theoralnn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

nmurphy
7 May 2024, 11:32 IST

Hi [

Thanks for checking.

| didn’t update the table. We're ordering the standard cases as per the updated quote
[ | | Nicholas Murphy

P “]
D U : i ] IT Operations and Security Manager

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
oDJolO

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie
Stivrthairi / Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairpersen), J Goleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
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I (cvervthingT)



7 May 2024, 1114 15T
Hi Nicholas,

Priar to nraceeding | note that the table stil

the most recent quote attached had replaced these with the standard

cases.
Could you please confirm which you would like us to order?

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
3 May 2024, 15:18 157

Hi I

Please process the attached quote with revised quantities as per the table below.
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From: I (=17 Sales) N
Sent: Wednesday 26 June 2024 16:59

To: Kevin Tickle

Subject: Re: Samsung 510 phone case

Attachments: I 2 d Development Agencyliili] Case.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

T pe—

26 Jun 2024, 16:59 IST
Hi Kevin,

Apologies for the delay getting back to you, please find quotation attached -

this case is available on a lead time of 2-3 working days.

To avoid the full shipping charge we can add this to the delivery of N
owever the case won't arrive with us til around

Monday if you don't mind us holding til then.

We'll also send out the replacement phone labels that were requested with this

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



26 Jun 2024, 10:28 151
Hi

We need a phone case for a | R REREEEE

Can | get a quote please?

Hopefully it could get sent out with the last order we placed, if its not too late

Regards
\ Kevin Tickle

” 4\."-.‘
D o i 3 IT Operations & Security Administrator
L A [ [] ] | ——

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
stivrthdiri / Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathacirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
QO'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activily company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
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
Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding
contractual agreement.



This email is a service from EverythingIT. Delivered by Zendesk
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From: R | 5| R
Sent: Wednesday 17 July 2024 09:13

To: Kevin Tickle

Subject: Re: quote request

Attachments: I L2nd Development Agency-17-07.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

i I < :hingi
17 Jul 2024, 09:13 IST

Hi Kevin,

- the clarification, just to confirm is this for the [ N REEEEEN

- If so, they take a [lllpower connection - I've amended the quote to

include [N

Kind Regards,

B | Sales Administrator

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

16 Jul 2024, 16:53 IST

Hi

It's a -)ower cable for the chargers we previously purchased. We need longer
power cables for them.

Regards
| Kevin Tickle

.-, = ».]
D A O |i J IT Operations&Security Administrator
L 1] —

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX&7
mJol6

T:+353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stidrthdirl/ Directors: Mr C O'Rourke {Cathacirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keagh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Farbartha Talun, cuideachta ghnfomhalochta ainmnithe, faol theorainn scaireanna, claraithe inEirinn ag Teach Ashford, Srdid na
Teamhrach, BaileAtha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

I v

15 Jul 2024, 16:35 18T

Hi Kevin,

Please find quotation attached for the N - there

is also the 149X high capacity toner available if you would prefer us to quote
for this.

Could you confirm ref. the lllzables please as I'm not familiar with this
connector - what are the ends on these cables?
Thanks



Kind Regards,

B Sales Administrator

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

15 Jul 2024, 14:15 IST

Hi

hone cases, and an ink cartridge (
printer, and alsollll metre cables?

Kegaras

Kevin Tickle

LD A L | i '1 IT Operations&Security Administrator
Gavarta st time att 2l

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTallin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
ool

T:+353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie
Stitrthairl/ Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairpersaon), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connar, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

VX67. No 710453 ,
An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Talin, cuideachta ghniomhaiachta ainmnithe, faai thearainn scaireanna, claraithe InEirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na

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
effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that
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

This email is a service from EverythinglT. Delivered by Zendesk
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From: Nicholas Murphy

Sent: Monday 24 June 2024 09:40

To: I (E'T Sales)

Cc: Kevin Tickle

Subject: RE: I aptop Stand

Attachments: _ and Development Agency-Stand & Cables.pdf

Please proceed as quoted — purchase order ref-

Note that the cables are _

l | | Nicholas Murphy

D A o [i o IT Operations and Security Manager
L || | ———

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX867
NEDCCIM

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie
Stitithair / Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfeidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated aclivity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghnfomhaireact Forbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghnlomhalochta ainmnithe, faol theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

From: Kevin Tickle </ NN
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Nicholas Murphy </~
subject: FW [l Laptop Stand

FYI
i [ “1 | Kevin Tickle

1
D A c L]| - IT Operations & Security Administrator
L ]

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taldin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
NELOM®

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie
Stitirthdirl / Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Caoleman (Chief Execulive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Streat, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghnlomhaireact Forbartha Taltn, cuideachta ghnfomhalochta alnmnithe, faol theoralnn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

From: I (EIT Salcs) < N

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Kevin Tickle </

Subject: Re: |l Laptop Stand



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I -v<rvin

21 Jun 2024, 17:09 IST

Hi Kevin,

Please find amended quotation attached, these cables are on the same lead time
as the stand.
Thanks

Kind Regards,

Confidentiality

Note: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be
legally privileged and include confidential information. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fact by return e-mail and
permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

21 Jun 2024, 14:31 IST
Hi
That's great thanks, Can | please get | N RN <5 added to that quote

please?
Then | will get Nicholas to approve it

Regards




LDA '

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin
The Land Development Agency

NEEOG

Kevin Tickle
IT Operations & Security Administrator

The Land Development Agency
4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX&7
T: +353,1.9103400 | www.Ida.ie

stiarthairi / Directars: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J

O'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designated aclivity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02

VX67. No 710453

An Ghnfomhaireact Forbartha Talin, cuideachta ghniomhalochta ainmnithe, faci theorainn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na

Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

(EverythinglIT)

21 Jun 2024, 11:57 IST

Hi Kevin,

Please find quotation attached for an adjustable laptop stand suitable for a ]




Available from supplier stock on a 2-3 working day lead

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

20 Jun 2024, 13:58 IST

Hi
A member of staff has requested a stand for their Surface Laptop.
Would you have a list of prices for these please?

Regards

> | | Kevin Tickle
D A = ih IT Operations & Securili Administrator
I |

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTal(in
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Streat, Dublin, D02 VX867
njol6

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie
Stitirthéirf / Directors: Mr C O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman {Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
QO'Cannar, B Keogh, S Neely.
The Land Development Agency, a designated aclivity company, limited by shares, registered In Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
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The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential
and may contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The
information may not represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This
communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender inmediately and delete this email from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review,
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land Development Agency
accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to
data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development
Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it
was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email
or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the
Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless
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

Sent: Tuesday 28 May 2024 08:25

To: Kevin Tickle I N
Subject: RE: tablets

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

HI Kevin,

We will arrange the request below. Gan you confirm the mobile number we can charge towards on the
bill.

Kind regards,

Dy ©

Business Learning Centre

From: Kevin Tickle | RREME -

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 5:20 PM
To: AT - B R e

Subject: RE: tablets

CAUTION! External Email.

Hi

Could we please place an order fol N /nd charge them to the account of Paul Greene

if necessary.
Regards

Kevin Tickle

~ ™ I
D Lf'_,i, J IT Operations & Security Administrator
I ‘ s (| l Iv: I R R A |

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taldn
The Land Development Agency

NERAM

Stitithéiri / Directors: Mr C O'Raurke (Cathaoirleach / Chairpersan), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheidhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
Q'Connor, B Keogh, S Neely.

The Land Development Agency, a designaled aclivity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Streel, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453

~

The Land Development Agency
4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie




An Ghniomhaireact Forbartha Taldn, cuideachta ghnfomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi ti inn scaireanna, claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sraid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

From: (R R A MR

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 3:13 PM

Tor Kewin Tickle [N o) B e s

Subject: RE: tablets

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

HI Kevin,
Below is the list of |JJlll we supply.

Please note current sla is 4-6 weeks.

Full [Jl:nge below ——-:an advise on ETA of _

Erom: Kevin Tickle N

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 1:53 PM

To: businessfundorders |

Subject: tablets




CAUTION! External Email.

Hi

Would you have a pricelist for these, please?

Regards

Kevin Tickle

-~ \"-\‘ -
D B "; ) IT Operations & Security Administrator
| A (1]] | | ———————

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

4th Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX867
|

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.da.ie
Stitirthdiri / Directors: Mr G O'Rourke (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), J Coleman (Chief Executive / Priomhfheldhmeannach), A Markey, G Smith, J
O'Connor, B Keogh, S Nealy.
The Land Development Agency, a designated activity company, limited by shares, registered in Ireland at Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin D02
VX67. No 710453
An Ghniomhaireact Farbartha Talun, cuideachta ghnfomhalachta ainmnithe, faoi th 1 i , claraithe in Eirinn ag Teach Ashford, Sréid na
Teamhrach, Baile Atha Cliath D02 VX67. Uimhir 710453

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may
contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not
represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for
the addressees. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware
that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no
liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware
that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised
amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or
interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient's systems or data
caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from
the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development
Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise,
this communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does
not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

Three Ireland
28/29 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.

www.three.je Fali T YolIn

This e-mail message (including any attachment) is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message is
confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Any views or opinions expressed in
this message are those of the author only. Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited is a company registered in Ireland with company number 316982.



Registered Office 28/29 Sir John Ragerson's Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.Three Ireland Services (Hutehison) Limited is a company registered in
Ireland with company number 234895. Registered Office 28/29 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland. Furthermore, this message
(including any attachment) does not create any legally binding rights or obligations whatsoever, which may only be created by the exchange of
hard copy documents signed by a duly authorized representative(s) of Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited or Three Ireland Services (Hutchison)
Limited.

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
interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data
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

®

Three Ireland
28/29 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.

www.three.ie Fa Li TwYolIn

This e-mail message (including any attachment) is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message is
confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have
received this cammunication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Any views or opinions expressed in
this message are those of the author only. Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited is a company registered in Ireland with company number 316982
Registered Office 28/29 Sir John Ragerson's Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.Three Ireland Services (Hutchison) Limited is a company registered in
Ireland with company number 234895. Registered Office 28/29 Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland. Furthermaore, this message
(including any attachment) does not create any legally binding rights or obligations whatsoever, which may only be created by the exchange of
hard copy documents signed by a duly authorized representative(s) of Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited or Three Ireland Services (Hutchison)
Limited.



